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November 19, 2018 

 
Sent via Electronic Mail: dbinnewies@mariposacounty.org  
 
Doug Binnewies 
Sheriff/Coroner 
County of Mariposa  
P.O. Box 276 
Mariposa, CA 95338 
 
Re: Request for Criminal Investigation of 
 Mariposa County Board of Supervisors Member 

Marshall Long  
 
Sheriff Binnewies, 
 
The National Coalition For Men (NCFM) is a 501(c) (3) educational non-
profit corporation established in 1977 and is the nation’s oldest men’s 
human rights organization.  Our directors, advisors, liaisons, and members 
are men and women from a wide variety of professions across the globe, 
including, educators, medical professionals, attorneys and retired law en-
forcement officers.   
 
You can learn more about NCFM, our interests, activities, and numerous 
accomplishments by visiting our website, www.ncfm.org. 
 

NCFM is committed to the removal of gender-based stereotypes, especial-
ly as they adversely impact boys, men, their families, and the women who 
love them, including but not limited to, issues involving the criminal jus-
tice, and family court systems. 
 
As you may know, we are involved with matters related to Mariposa 
County resident, rancher and agri-business operator Jerry Cox. For various 
well-known reasons, Mariposa County officials have subjected Mr. Cox to 
false imprisonment, false accusations, intimidation, harassment and ridi-
cule for the past several years, all closely followed and reported by the 
local press. 
 

 

http://www.ncfm.org/
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Most recently, on November 1, 2018 at 12:07 pm, Mr. Cox received the following har-

assing email message from Mariposa County Supervisor Marshall Long. 

 

 
 

The above email is childish, irresponsible, unprofessional, appalling, inappropriate and 

perhaps illegal. Deprived of his home and business for almost two years, Mr. Cox is 

homeless and without income, of which Mr. Long is fully aware. He is also aware, or cer-

tainly should be, that such depravation is due in significant part to highly questionable, 

false, if not contrived, mal-administered, perhaps politically motivated, and probably 

illegal County criminal charges, code enforcement actions and resulting receivership of 

Mr. Cox’s property. All or a significant part of which may violate Title 18 U.S. Code § 242 

- Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law and other laws. 

 

If Mr. Long sent the above email from a Mariposa County device or on County time, he 

may also have violated California Government Code section 91000 – 91014, ET. al., Eth-

ics of Elected Officials, as well as Title 18 U.S. Code § 1346, Honest Services Fraud. 
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Additionally, Mr. Cox recently ran against Mr. Long for his County Supervisor seat. No 

less than a half dozen people can attest to seeing Supervisor Long removing Mr. Cox’s 

political signs from various locations and intimidating local residents to vote against him. 

 

Due to the well-documented history of provincialism and corruption in Mariposa Coun-

ty, these witnesses understandable fear retaliation by county officials. We referred 

them to the FBI’s Public Corruption Unit. 

 

We are asking that you investigate whether Supervisor Long committed illegal acts with 

regard to the above email. If so, that you charge him accordingly. 

 

Please respond in writing to this letter within 10 business days from the date above. 

 
Respectfully, 

 
cc:  




